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RFP for Communications Services – Response to Questions/Comments 

ADDENDUM #1  

Dated: December 10, 2025 
 

1. Will the City be releasing all questions and answers submitted? Yes. The City 
will release responses to all questions and comments received during the open 
question period, no later than December 30, 2025.  
 

2. Are there any recurring or “must-cover” deliverables (e.g., weekly newsletters, 
daily social media content, video production expectations)? Proposers may 
submit for one, several, or all service modules. Recurring deliverables will 
depend on the modules the proposer selects. For example, if a firm does not 
submit for video production, there will be no expectation for that firm to fulfill 
video-related deliverables. 

 
3. Which platforms does the City currently use for social, analytics, website CMS, 

and project management? The City currently uses: 
 

• Social Media: Instagram, Facebook, X (Twitter), YouTube, Nextdoor, 
Linktree, LinkedIn 

• Social Media Scheduling/Management: Hootsuite 
• Analytics: Google Analytics 
• Website CMS: Granicus 
• Granicus Media Manager 
• Email Distribution: Constant Contact 
• Survey Tools: SurveyMonkey 
• Project Management/Collaboration: Primarily internal systems (e.g., 

Microsoft Teams and shared drives) 
 

4. Will the selected firm receive administrative access to these platforms? Yes. 
 

5. Is there an established brand guide? Yes. The City has an established brand 
guide, but is open to a brand refresh or new creative recommendations if 
appropriate.  
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6. What is the expected turnaround time for: Press releases, Social media 
responses, Urgent announcements or crisis communications? Urgent matters, 
including incidents, high-priority updates, or crisis communications, require 
immediate attention and a rapid, factual, and clear response. For routine 
communications such as press releases and general social media content, the 
City expects a timely turnaround that supports day-to-day City operations and 
maintains consistent, reliable public messaging. 
 

7. Is the City expecting a not-to-exceed annual amount for this contract? Yes. 
 

 
8. If our proposal includes all service modules, will the City also consider our firm 

for individual modules should the City choose to contract with multiple firms?  
Yes. Firms submitting for all modules will still be considered for individual 
modules as part of a multi-vendor approach. 
 

9. Is the selected firm expected to attend public meetings in person? Firms 
submitting for video production, broadcasting, or audiovisual services will be 
expected to attend meetings in person to support those AV functions. 
Additionally, there may be occasional one-off situations, such as special 
presentations, project-specific discussions, or initiatives in which in-person 
participation would help the firm successfully fulfill its scope of work, for which 
attendance is recommended. These instances would be limited and 
communicated in advance. 

 
10. Approximately how many meetings per month require video capture, and what 

is the typical duration of those meetings? The City typically requires video 
capture for the following meetings:  

 
• City Council meetings: 2 per month 
• Planning Commission meetings: 1-2 per month 

 
There may also be occasional one-off meetings, such as “Special” scheduled 
Council or Commission meetings, for which video services would be requested 
in advance. Meeting durations generally range from 1.5 to 4 hours, depending 
on the agenda. 


